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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Nichaus, Village Manager

DATE: July 10, 2024 (COW)(B of T) Date July 18, 2024

'EERIOE: Request for a Waiver of Bids and Authorize a Three (3) Year Agreement for the

Neptune System Annual Maintenance/Hosting Costs and Subscription Fees with
Water Resources in the amount of $107,947.60

SUBMITTED BY: Tim Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Water Resources is the local area representative for Neptune Water Meters, Software, and Hardware.
Water Resources was awarded the bid for the Village wide meter replacement project in 2018 and has
provided excellent services. Attached is a proposal from Water Resources for an addional three years of
service. The proposed cost is $34,863 year 1, $35,980.89 year 2, $37,103.68 year 3.

Staff recommends the Village Board of Trustees approve a waiver of bid and authorize a three (3) year
agreement with Water Resources for the Neptune System Annual Maintenance/Hosting Costs and
Subscription Fees not to exceed $107,947.60.
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